## THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GREENFIELD COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 May 15, 2023

The Board of Education of Greenfield Community Unit School District No. 10 met in regular session, in the Administrative Office, on May 15, 2023.

- 1. Board President Josh Roberts called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Upon roll call members present were Cody Vinyard, Chris Goode, Joe Kinser, Chris Weller, Kate Garner, Brandi Rynders and Josh Roberts. Also present were Dr. William Phillips, Andy Stumpf, Beth Bettis, Jeremy Lansaw, Ron Plogger, Beth Burrow, Stephanie Vetter and Rhonda Bauer.
- 2. Goode motioned and Garner seconded to approve the agenda as presented. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Goode, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 3. Rynders motioned and Garner seconded to approve the April 24, 2023 regular and executive minutes. Upon roll call Vinyard, Weller, Garner, Goode, Kinser, Rynders and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 4. Kinser motioned and Goode seconded to approve the consent agenda as presented. Upon roll call Garner, Rynders, Weller, Vinyard, Goode, Kinser and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 1 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 5. District Highlights –Beth Bettis talked about the program Capturing Kids Hearts that was purchased by the district at the beginning of the school year. All staff attended a two day training. The program is a social and emotional program that benefits both students and staff. Communication is emphasized with this program. This has been a success so far and the staff are looking forward to using this again next.
- 6. Mr. Stumpf reported on Transportation/Facilities:
  - -Six applicants will be hired for the summer worker position
  - -Lambs is still working on the football field entrance
  - -District Office is still under construction
  - -Bus #10 has been painted and is waiting to be decaled
  - -Waiting on bid from concrete contractor for bus garage addition
  - -Water leak in the IT room has been fixed
- 7. The next Greenfield Foundation for Educational Excellence meeting will be May 17, 2023.
- 8. Mr.Stumpf reported on:
  - -Monthly FRIS financial report
  - -2023-2024 proposed registration fees (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
  - -School Resource Officer Program
- 9. Elementary School Principal, Jeremy Lansaw, reviewed the Elementary and High School handbooks.

- 10. Mr. Stumpf reported on Personnel:
  - Athletic recommendations for Fall/Winter Sports 2023-2024
  - -Part-time summer employment
  - -Hire Pee Wee Volleyball Coach Rachel Kinser
  - -Hire Pee Wee Volleyball Coach Maddie Nichols
  - -Hire JH Boys' Track Coach Nikki Pembrook
  - -Accept Resignation of JH Boys' Assistant Basketball Coach Jimmy White
  - -Approve JH Boys' Volunteer Basketball Coach Jimmy White
  - -Accept Resignation of Teacher Aide at end of 2022-2023 school year Kathleen Larsen
  - -Hire HS Volleyball Assistant Coach Morgan Coffey
- 11. The Treasurer's Bond, Health/Life/Safety Bond and Alternate Revenue Source Bond renewals were presented for approval. (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 12. Mrs. Burrow discussed the June 11 through June 22, 2023 school trip to Italy with the Board of Education.
- 13. Mr. Stumpf discussed 3 bids that were received for the used 2009 GMC Duramax School Bus, 2009 Thomas 77 Passenger Snubnose Bus and 2012 Chevy Wheelchair Bus. (See Exhibit No. 4 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 14. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to go into Executive Session at 7:39 p.m. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller and Roberts voted "aye". Motioned carried.

Kinser motioned and Rynders seconded to return to open session at 8:35 p.m. Upon roll call Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Roberts voted "Aye". Motioned carried.

- 15. Rynders motioned and Goode seconded to approve 2023-2024 athletic recommendations as presented. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode and Roberts voted "Aye". Motioned carried.
- 16. Rynders motioned and Garner seconded to hire six (6) part-time temporary summer workers Kellen Bowman, Kylie Kinser, Brody Reif, Naomi Lansaw, Elaina Lansaw and Dominque White. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 17. Goode motioned and Rynders seconded to hire Rachel Kinser as the Pee Wee Volleyball Coach. Upon roll call Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 18. Kinser motioned and Garner seconded to hire Maddie Nichols as the Pee Wee Volleyball Coach. Upon roll call Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 19. Vinyard motioned and Goode seconded to hire Nikki Pembrook as the Jr. High Boys' Track Coach. Upon roll call Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

- 20. Goode motioned and Garner seconded to accept the resignation of Jr. High Boys' Basketball Assistant Coach, Jimmy White. Upon roll call Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 21. Rynders motioned and Goode seconded to approve Jimmy White as a Jr. High Boys' Basketball Volunteer Coach. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 22. Rynders motioned and Vinyard seconded to accept the resignation of Teacher Aide Kathleen Larsen at the end of the 2022-2023 school year. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 23. Goode motioned and Rynders seconded to hire Morgan Coffey as the High School Assistant Volleyball Coach. Upon roll call Goode, Rynders, Garner, Vinyard, Kinser and Roberts voted "Aye". Weller abstained. Motion carried.
- 24. There was no action on Transportation or Facilities
- 25. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to set the 2023-2024 registration fees as presented. Upon roll call Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 26. Goode motioned and Weller seconded to approve the Elementary and High School handbooks as presented. Upon roll call Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 27. Rynders motioned and Garner seconded to approve the final 2022-2023 school calendar as presented. Upon roll call Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard and Roberts voted "Aye". "Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 5 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 28. Goode motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the Treasurer's Bond, Health/Life/Safety Bond and Alternate Revenue Source Bond renewals. Upon roll call Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 29. Kinser motioned and Goode seconded to approve the bids as presented to sale the 2009 GMC Duramax School Bus, 2009 Thomas 77 Passenger Snubnose School Bus and 2012 Chevy Wheelchair Bus. (See Exhibit No. 4 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 30. Goode motioned and Weller seconded to authorize the Superintendent to post for Maintenance and/or Transportation Director. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 31. Weller motioned and Rynders seconded to approve an amendment to the Assistant Superintendent contract as presented. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried

- 32. Rynders motioned and Weller seconded to approve FFA Farm Workers for summer maintenance at the FFA Farm. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 33. Correspondence Thank letter from the family of Dixie Turpin
- 34. Garner motioned and Rynders seconded to adjourn the meeting at 8:51 p.m.

| Joshua Roberts |
|----------------|
| President      |
| Chris Goode    |
| Secretary      |

- 1. Meeting called to order
- 2. Amended Agenda Approved
- 3. Minutes Approved
- 4. Consent Agenda Approved
- 5. District Highlights-Capturing Kids Hearts
- 6. Transportation/Facilities
- 7. GFEE
- 8. Supt. Report
- 9. HS & Elementary Handbooks
- 10. Personnel
- 11. Treasurer's, H/L/S & ARS Bonds renewals
- 12. Italy Trip Beth Burrow
- 13. Used Bus Bids
- 14. Executive Session
- 15. Athletic Recommendations
- 16. Hired Summer Workers
- 17. Hired PW Volleyball Coach Rachel Kinser
- 18. Hired PW Volleyball Coach Maddie Nichols
- 19. Hired JH Boys' Track Coach Nikki Pembrook
- 20. Resignation JH Boys' Basketball Coach Jimmy White
- 21. Approved JH Boys' Basketball Volunteer Coach Jimmy White
- 22. Resignation Teacher Aide Kathleen Larsen
- 23. Hired HS Assistant Volleyball Coach Morgan Coffey
- 24. Facilities/Transportation no action
- 25. Set 2023-2024 registration fees
- 26. Approved the Elementary and HS handbooks
- 27. Approved the final 2022-2023 school calendar
- 28. Approved Treasurer's, H/L/S & ARS bonds
- 29. Approved used school bus bids to sale
- 30. Authorized Supt. to post for Maintenance and/or Transportation Director
- 31. Approved amendment to Assistant Supt. contract

- 32. Approve FFA Farm Workers33. Correspondence34. Adjourned